CNI Trust Fund RFP #10-327, Final List of Questions Received as of June 1, 2010 
CONTRACT RELATED QUESTIONS
(III. STATEMENT OF NEED; B. Duration and Amount of Funding)
“The contract shall not exceed a total of $180,000 for development, testing, training, and implementation.  The contract also cannot exceed $90,000 per contract year.”

“Maintenance of the system shall be provided by the vendor for a one-year period following the expiration of the initial CNI Trust Fund grant project, with the option to renew the maintenance for an additional two one-year periods.”

(IV. PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS; C. Proposal Development, Content, and Format Requirements;  3.  Budget, Budget Justification, and Sustainability (three pages)
“Prepare and submit a budget and all costs for the design, development, and implementation of the web-based Case Management Software System.  This should include, but not be limited to, design, testing, upgrades specific to regulatory specifications, training, pilot and implementation.  Describe how you will ensure that the project will be completed under $90,000 dollars/contract year.  Include a reasonable, sustainable maintenance and upgrade plan for future enhancements and expansion. Though hosting, maintenance and data conversion will not be paid through this contract it may be paid through a separate fund so will need to be addressed in the proposal”
(X. PRICING SCHEDULE)

“The Offeror shall provide the services in accordance with the solicitation requirements, terms and conditions contained herein and as reflected in the Offeror’s budget proposal.  The Offeror agrees to perform all services as described herein for amount noted below:

Initial two-year CNI Trust Fund grant (not to exceed $90,000/year) $___________________________________”

Questions:
1. Please clarify what is meant by “expiration of the initial CNI Trust Fund grant project”. How would this phase be interpreted if production/go-live is achieved ahead of schedule? This means when the grant ends. The expiration is the date the grant contract is scheduled to end. If you finish the work early, we would modify the contract. 
2. Please clarify “implementation” in terms of project life-cycle deliverables, vendor responsibilities and when vendor responsibilities would end. Please refer to the section on working with DRS. 
3. It is our understanding that funding for the ”Maintenance of the system … for a one-year period following the expiration of the initial CNI Trust Fund grant project” will be provided outside of the $180,000 budget? Is this correct? This has been addressed. CNI is not paying for maintenance of this project. CNI is funding a grant for a total of $180,000 over two years split into $90,000/year for the development of the web-based case management system. It is hopeful that DRS will have funds to pay for maintenance beyond the life of the proposal but we cannot guarantee that two years out. The intent is not to let the project die after two years of development. 
 (IV. PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS; B. Proposal Requirements)

 “Web hosting and database hosting for the BIS Programs as defined by DRS.  Provision of security certificates is required on all used servers.”
Questions:
1. Please clarify what is meant by “security certificates” (i.e., SSL server certificates).  SSL and other documents needed to ensure security. 
2. Are security certificates considered part of the maintenance costs or the development costs? No, these are part of the services to be provided by the vendor. 
 (IV. PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS; C. Proposal Development, Content, and Format Requirements)
 “List the specifications for software systems that have been designed by your group for use by programs providing services to people with brain injury.  Provide at least two references for the product and for services rendered.”

Questions:
1. Castle Technologies has extensive experience and expertise with case/care management, disease management and utilization management systems. The RFP specifically states “… programs providing services to brain injury patients“. Is the vendor specifically required to have experience with programs providing services to people with brain injury only?  Please refer to the Evaluation Section of the Request for Proposals. This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation. 
2. Is vendor experience in providing other case management systems relevant? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation. 
 (VII. G)
“ANTITRUST: By entering into a contract, the Contractor conveys, sells, assigns, and transfers to the Commonwealth of Virginia all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may now have or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the Commonwealth of Virginia, relating to the particular goods or services purchased or acquired by the Commonwealth of Virginia under said contract.”

Questions:
1. Any additional clarification to above term as it pertains to the project would be appreciated.
The agency can not provide any additional clarification.  Please refer your questions to your organization’s attorney for additional guidance. 

 (VII. U) 
“eVA Basic Vendor Registration Service:  $25 Annual Registration Fee plus the appropriate order Transaction Fee specified below.  eVA Basic Vendor Registration Service includes electronic order receipt, vendor catalog posting, on-line registration, electronic bidding, and the ability to research historical procurement data available in the eVA purchase transaction data warehouse.”
Questions:

1. Can eVA vendor transaction fee be included into budget as a direct cost? At the pre-proposal conference the Procurement Officer offered information that this fee was currently being waived by eVA.
TECHNOLOGY RELATED QUESTIONS
(ATTACHMENT F; Applications and Operating System; Web-based Intranet and Internet information and applications (if applicable) 
“When pages utilize scripting languages to display content, or to create interface elements, the information provided by the script shall be identified with functional text that can be read by assistive technology.”

 (ATTACHMENT F; COV Standard for Screen Reader; (JAWS Compatibility); Assistive Technology/Screen Reader)
 All electronic display information shall be 100% readable by the Commonwealth of Virginia (COV) standard screen reader. JAWS is the COV current standard screen reader. The system shall be 100 % compatible with the current COV standard assistive technology software version or greater. JAWS shall be able to clearly interpret all displayed
Questions:
1. Will the vendor be supplied with sample assistive technology for testing purposes? No
2. Where can we get a copy of JAWS? JAWS is the Commonwealth of Virginia’s (COV’s) current standard screen reader. Googling “JAWS computer program” will take you to resources for JAWS. The Freedom Scientific Website may have answers. 
(IV. PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS; B. Proposal Requirements)

“Priority will be given to proposals in which the developer demonstrates an expertise or familiarity with the following: a) A third normal form relational database; b) The standards, guidelines, and recommendations of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE); and c) An understanding of quality-based industry standards such as ISO (International Standards Organization).”

Questions:

1. Are there any specific IEEE standards, guidelines, recommendations that CNI is pertaining to? The IEEE is the Standards for Software Engineering so you will want to look at the standards and incorporate the ones you need to for this project. We want you to use the standards, but it is up to you as the applicant to determine their use as you see it. This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP. 

2. Are there any specific ISO standards that CNI is pertaining to? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
FUNCTIONAL RELATED QUESTIONS
· QUESTION about Eligibility (see requirement listed in box below):  The formatting of the requirement below makes it difficult to understand.   Please clarify this requirement (both “18”s) with desired wording and formatting. This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
	Attachment D:  DATA ELEMENTS 

PART I - INFORMATION / REFERRAL, CONSULTATION, and INTAKE

Item 18

18. Does Person Meet Program Eligibility Criteria? (Dropdown box YES or NO for eligibility criteria data points such as: Age, Physical Residence (is it within service area of program), Citizenship Status, Documentation / Evidence of Brain Injury, Substance Abuse, Mental Health; Person Needs / Wants Case Management Services? eEvidence of Brain Injury, Need/Want of program)tc.)r anagers and will add / delete as appropriate)gement services? etc,






tc.)

18. A Club Houses:  Eligibility Criteria-need to check clubhouse or case management first

-Clubhouse (drop down  yes or no)

--Wants clubhouse services   (drop down  yes or no)

--Health and Safety Risk
(drop down  yes or no)

--Independent in ADL
(drop down  yes or no)

--Ability to independently administer meds (drop down  yes or no)


--Over 18 (drop down  yes or no)  




· QUESTIONS about Consultations and Referrals (see requirement listed in box below):

· Is the Consultation Form and its elements described in the RFP?  If so, where?  If not, is it your intention to work out the details of this form (and others that still need refinement) with the selected Vendor during the project work phases?  This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· What is mean’t by “live link?” This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· If Contact is an “Information/Referral”, will the form continue to another form/section for this case? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
	Attachment D:  DATA ELEMENTS 

PART I - INFORMATION / REFERRAL, CONSULTATION, and INTAKE

Item 20

20.  Is this Contact an Information/Referral, a Consultation, or an Intake/Application? (Checkbox: If Consultation, “skip” to the Consultation Form (“live link?”); if Intake/Application, continue to PART  II: CONSUMER PROFILE/NEEDS ASSESSMENT




· QUESTIONS about legal representatives (see box below):

· The numbers referenced in the requirement below do not seem to jive with the subsequent elements (numbering does not seem to match).   This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Requirement says “If YES, #31 through #44 …”. QUESTION:  To which data elements/questions does this refer?  Please give textual descriptions not numerical references.
· Requirement says “If UNKNOWN, “skip” to #34”.  QUESTION:  To which data element/question does this refer?  Similarly, please give textual description of data.
· Requirement says “If NO”, “skip” to #45.  QUESTION:  Similarly, to which data element/question is this referring?
· Is County of Residence intended to be part of legal representative data?
· Do you desire multiple phone numbers for legal representative?
	Attachment D:  DATA ELEMENTS 

PART II – CONSUMER PROFILE / NEEDS ASSESSMENT

A.Consumer Profile: General / Demographic Information

24. “Do you have a legal representative?” (Checkbox YES, NO, or UNKNOWN).  If YES, #31 through #44 should “pop up” and allow multiple entries of legal representatives).  If UNKNOWN, “skip” to #34; If NO, then “skip” to #45 




· Add what levels can users be added? Master Administrator for each program (program level)?   Master Administrator for each organization (organization level)?  DRS Administrator (central state coordination level)? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Is  the current software being used by the 9 organizations written by the same vendor?  Is it the same software for all 9 organizations (or slight variations thereof)?   Or do the 9 organizations use completely different software?  No, we do not own the software currently in use so vendors do not need to worry about that. 
· Regarding “Support Team Members” (mentioned in ATTACHMENT C – BUSINESS DEFINITION,  B2 – Functional Requirements) – what types of support team members can a consumer have?  Is the case manager considered part of this team? Can there be more than one case manager?   Does the team include just internal staff personnel or can it include external professionals as well? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Is the “Primary Staff Person Assigned” referring to the Case Manager? (ATTACHMENT D:  DATA ELEMENTS – PART II CONSUMER PROFILE/NEEEDS ASSESSMENT, SECTION A.Consumer Profile, Item  48).  Yes. 
· How is the Client Financial Statement related to the Financial Eligibility Form?  This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Please explain the purpose of the Financial Eligibility Form and where it comes in the case management process.
·  Is financial eligibility determination part of the enrollment eligibility?  This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· How long does a typical case last? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Is the Needs Assessment completed at regular intervals during a case (annually, for example)?  Or, is the assessment done once in the beginning of a case and then the information updated throughout the case as needed?  

· How do you envision the Needs Assessment data capture/maintenance in the system?  As an “on-line document” that can be repeated in its entirety, or as one profile that can be updated at any time during the case?  This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· What are your desires regarding auditing of record changes in this area?  This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Please explain a little more about the billing process steps (what are the steps, who does what, when)
· For example:

· financial eligibility determination
· assessment and determination of services required

· request for authorization/expenses

· client financial statement

· Invoicing to DRS, etc.  

· How often is this process repeated for a typical case?
· How does the care plan relate to the billing process?  

This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.
· Is the care plan created once and modified as needed over the duration of the case (new goals and services added, others closed out) or are care plans closed entirely and new ones created throughout a case?  

· If the latter is possible, for what reason would an existing care plan be fully closed and a new care plan started for a case? This question is for you to address in your response to the RFP, we cannot assist you by drafting your response to our solicitation.






PAGE  
8

